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DSHS amends the RFX # 2334-835 procurement document to include: 
 
 Bidder’s Additional Questions and Answers 

 
 
  



Bidder’s Questions and Answers 
RFX# 2334-835 

 
Q#1 Can you provide an overview of the methodology employed and ar�facts created to 
develop your Strategic Plan that was started 18 months ago? An ar�fact of par�cular 
interest is your environmental scan/SWOT analysis. 
A#1 In terms of the mission, vision, and values, this was primarily a refreshment of these 
items that started as discussions with the Execu�ve Leadership Team. ELT members then 
shared with their respec�ve Expanded Management Team members to provide 
feedback and input. This feedback and input were then discussed and incorporated into 
the final product. Unfortunately, we did not formalize any ar�facts to the point where 
we can share as part of this RFP.  
 
 
Q#2 Please elaborate on the body of knowledge suppor�ng Opera�onal Excellence. How 
much of your staff is trained? What has been your experience with Opera�onal 
Excellence since crea�ng the goal? 
A#2 The level of training varies across the team. That is why we are incorpora�ng 
training into this project.  
 
 
Q#3 Have you ever assessed the current level of organiza�onal performance against the 
three goals? If so, what were the results? 
A#3 We have to some extent, but nothing has been formally documented to share for 
the purposes of this RFP. .  
 
 
Q#4 On the solicita�on document under project scope, planning and implementa�on 
(A.3.a.1.a) “topics and associated curriculum” is men�oned. What curriculum is being 
referred to here? 
A#4 Tena�vely speaking, that would include the informa�on contained in 3(b) and 3(c), 
which are also reflected in the dra� �meline provided as part of the solicita�on; 
furthermore, per 5(F) of Atachment D, the DDDS is reques�ng feedback on the 
proposed �meline and training schedule with any recommended adjustments to �ming, 
content, and sequence of events.  
 
 
Q#5 Please elaborate on “’s�cking points’ that are encountered during the strategic 
planning process.” 
A#5 Nothing has been defined. The Execu�ve Leadership Team is comprised of both new 
and seasoned staff members that likely have different opinions when it comes to 
decision making structures and things of that nature. These would be considered healthy 
growing pains given the team’s composi�on. 
 
 
Q#6 There is no men�on of comple�ng the Strategic Plan. Is this an uninten�onal 
omission? If so, what are your expecta�ons in support of this ac�vity? 



A#6 This is men�oned in the solicita�on under project scope. It specifically men�ons the 
finaliza�on of objec�ves, ac�on plans, and key performance indicators, along with the 
development of final strategic planning document that clearly outlines the division’s 
path forward. This final report would represent a handoff to the ELT and SPIF for future 
strategic planning facilita�on. The DDDS would like all employees to understand their 
respec�ve roles and responsibili�es in mee�ng our strategic planning goals and 
objec�ves, and how they contribute to the overall success of the division. The DDDS 
would also like to ins�ll core leadership competencies to its ELT, EMT, and SMEs for 
training, development, and succession planning purposes as well. 
 
 
Q#7 It is possible that comple�ng your strategic plan may iden�fy other training 
required both at the leadership and staff levels. Are you open to such an outcome and is 
the delivery of this training to be included in our bid? 
A#7 The solicita�on includes a dra� �meline that provides tenta�ve topics that relate to 
core leadership competencies in support of this strategic planning ini�a�ve and 
development of objec�ves, ac�on plans, and key performance indicators. Per 5(F) of 
Atachment D, the DDDS is reques�ng feedback on the proposed �meline and training 
schedule with any recommended adjustments to �ming, content, and sequence of 
events. The bid should be consistent with those recommenda�ons.  
 
 
Q#8 We like to exploit Microso� Teams in the performance of our client engagements. 
Please detail your experience with Teams, par�cularly how you use it to support projects 
and sustain collabora�on. 
A#8 While s�ll in the process of transi�oning from Skype, the DDDS uses MS Teams 
extensively in its daily opera�ons and is increasing its u�liza�on for collabora�on 
purposes to include virtual mee�ngs, channels, and sharing documents. This project may 
serve as a catalyst for increased exposure and u�liza�on.   
 
 
Q#9 The strategic planning �meline document is difficult to read and print. Can you 
please provide it in a more malleable format (e.g., Word, Excel). 
A#9 Excel file atached that is printable on a legal sized paper.  
 
 
Q#10 Will DSHS be drawing from the exis�ng statewide contract #01620 for this work, as 
well as through this RFP? 
A#10 The Program elected to pursue an RFP process in part to receive vendor proposals 
and feedback to accomplish their scope; the program is very commited to awarding a 
diverse or small vendor if possible, and felt that an open selec�on was the most 
inclusive and in alignment with that goal. Any vendor interested in this opportunity is 
encouraged to submit a proposal, including vendors currently on the statewide contract.   
 
 
 
 
All other terms and conditions in this Solicitation remain the same.  


